



Roland has worked for various companies and other organizations doing ecological inventories, especially for birds, mammals and amphibians for the last 15 years. Roland was the education and outreach manager at Cape Jourimain Nature Centre for four years. He was responsible for creating a diverse environmental education program. He is also well known for working with teachers and other non-profits groups. His innovative nature programs are well recognized.

Work History

- Manager of Education and Outreach Programs, Cape Jourimain Nature Centre, Bayfield, NB - June 2009 to Jan. 2014.
- Environmental Consultant - environmental education programming & biological field work - 2001 to present.
- Teacher, École la Fontaine, Néguaac (School District 9, Acadian Peninsula), September 2003 – June 2004.
- Conservation Biologist / Co-Director, Nature NB (Piper Project), Spring 1988 - 2003, Acadian Peninsula – conservation Education & biological inventories.
- Research Biologist, Nature Trust of NB/NB Dept. of the Environment- Researched, analysed and interpreted data for the “Environmental Significant Areas database”.
- Park Interpreter -1981 to 1994.

Positions Held

- President of EOS EcoEnergy (2009 -)
- Provincial Coordinator for Renewables NB (2009-2013)
- Past president of Nature NB (2007 - 2010)
- Chair of the Sustainable Educational Alliance of NB (2005 -)
- Past president of ‘Le Club des naturalistes de la Péninsule Acadienne’ for 6 years.
- Carried out the North American Bird Breeding Survey since 1980.

Academic Qualifications and Training

- Bachelor of Education, Major in Biology & Environmental Studies, Mount Allison University, Sackville, NB, 1991
- Masters in Environmental Studies, Biological Conservation & Nature Education, York University, Downsview, Ontario, 1988
- Bachelor of Science, Specialisation in Wildlife Biology, Acadia University, Wolfville, NS, 1984